
Agenda 04-25-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

April 25, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, April 25, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
81 French Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 32-square-foot portico to the front of the 
home and a 422-square-foot addition to the back of the home. 

 
24 Stuyvesant Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 944-square-foot addition to the southeast 
side of the home 

 
39 Fall Meadow Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 763-square-foot addition to the back of the 
home. 

 
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
181 Sylvania Road 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 
185-196, for the exterior renovation and construction of a deck and fireplace to a 
Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-11-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 1 of 3 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
MINUTES 

April 11, 2024 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the 
Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT:  Dirk Schneider, Chairman; John Mitchell; Jim Vekasy; Paul Whitbeck 

Bonnie Salem; Kathleen Cristman 
 
ABSENT:   Dave Wigg, Vice Chairman 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Meghan Brooks, Building Department  

Assistant; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 12 members of the public present.     
 
 
 
The Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called 
the meeting to order at 6:01PM.  
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem updated the Board regarding homes interested in designation. 
She stated that the homeowners on Thornell are interested in designating their home in the 
future but are very busy at the moment. The homeowner of 7 Landsdowne Lane continues to 
work diligently on the application but is currently busy with spring maintenance. 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
41 Old Farm Circle 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 850-square-foot second-story 
addition to the north side of the home. 
 
Patrick Flint, AIA, introduced the application. Mr. Flint stated that the application has been 
revised to reflect the Board’s commentary from the last meeting, including windows, siding, and 
the cantilevered section. Stairs have been added to the deck outside and the interior stairs have 
been removed to meet zoning requirements. An interior door was also removed. 
 
Board Member Salem asked about the two windows on the front, first-floor level of the home. 
Mr. Flint stated that they are currently fixed picture windows, and they are changing them to 
casement windows to allow for better ventilation in that room. Ms. Polidor stated that her reason 
for using casements is for clearer visibility. Board Member Salem shared her opinion that they 
are not as fitting as double hung windows. 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-11-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 2 of 3 

DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider stated that he feels like the design is an improvement from 
what was presented last time and does maintain the hierarchy of the home. He confirmed with 
the applicant that the color will match. 
 
DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman motioned to approve the approximately 850-square-foot 
second-story addition as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Chairman Dirk 
Schneider. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
32 Locke Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 252-square-foot addition to the south side of the 
home. 
 
Jim Beswick of James Beswick Contracting introduced the application. Mr. Beswick stated the 
addition will be on the back of the home and not be visible from the road. All features will match 
the current structure. 
 
Chairman Schneider stated that while the bottom of the new window on the front elevation is a 
little higher than the existing window, it seems to still fit. 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem motioned to approve the 252-square-foot addition as submitted. 
This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
73 Mahogany Run 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 256-square-foot three-season room addition off the 
back of the home. 
 
Nate Esh of Keystone Custom Decks introduced the application. Mr. Esh stated that they will be 
adding a composite deck with vinyl rail and a three-season room to the existing home. A patio 
will go underneath both the deck and three-season room. Pressure-treated beams will be 
installed for extra support. Posts will be wrapped with white vinyl. The three-season room will 
have siding and windows that match the current home and the room will be insulated. 
 
Chairman Schneider confirmed that the new siding will have the same exposure as the current 
siding. DRHPB Member Vekasy confirmed that the shingles of the addition will match the 
existing roof. 
 
DRHPB Member John Mitchell motioned to approve the 256-square foot three-season room 
addition as submitted, with the condition that the siding on the addition matches the exposure of 
the existing home. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3019 Monroe Avenue (3001 Monroe Avenue) 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 31-square-foot sign for Definitive Beauty in 
Springhouse Commons. 
 
Angela Mazza of Definitive Beauty introduced the application. Ms. Mazza stated that they are 
moving into the old Sorella Salon space. 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 04-11-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 3 of 3 

 
Chairman Schneider confirmed with Ms. Mazza that the Ellie Mental Health sign will not be 
removed. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the 31-square-foot sign for Definitive 
Beauty in Springhouse Commons Plaza as submitted, with the clarification that the Ellie Mental 
Health sign will not be removed. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Kathleen 
Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
COVENTRY RIDGE SECTION 3 REVIEW 
 
Building Inspector Bill Zink stated that if the Board has any comments for the staff to take to the 
DRC meeting, this is their moment to provide them. 
 
Board Member Salem stated that it looks like all the homes noted on the preliminary plans have 
sideload garages and that she is glad that the lots are big enough to allow for them. Chairman 
Schneider stated that it looks like they are accentuating the grading for walkout basements and 
added that, as a Board, they would like to see variety in the home designs to avoid having the 
section look too uniform. DRHPB Member John Mitchell mentioned that they are just using 
placeholder forms on the plans, but he is interested to see what will be built. 
 
 
03/28/2024 MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of March 28, 2024, were approved following a motion by DRHPB Member Bonnie 
Salem. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 
6:28. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Meghan Brooks 
Building Department Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 

DEPARTMENT 



4/18/24, 9:15 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?ActionType=FindActivityForUpdate&SelectedTab=Reviews&ActivityID=55641889&Departmen… 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000056

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 81 French Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.14-1-73.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: French Road Holdings LLC
Applicant: High Point Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 32-square-foot portico to the front of
the home and a 422-square-foot addition to the back of the home.

Meeting Date: April 25, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 















































4/18/24, 9:38 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000052

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 24 Stuyvesant Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.19-1-40
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Martin, Brandon Luke
Applicant: Loyal Nine Development

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 944-square-foot addition to the
southeast side of the home

Meeting Date: April 25, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





M A R T I N    R E S I D E N C E
ADDITION AND RENOVATIONS

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E



WIDEN ACCESS DRIVE
TO ACCOMMODATE
NEW GARAGE DOORS
WIDTHS

NEW 3" ASPHALT
DRIVE ON 8"
COMPACTED
SUB-BASE GRAVEL
SYSTEM

PROTECT EXISTING
PATIO PAVER AREA,

RESTORE ALL DAMAGED
AREA TO LIKE NEW

EXISTING FRONT PORCH

NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FOOTING
DRAINS TO BE LOCATED INSIDE AND
OUTSIDE FOUNDATION WALL, ROUTE
ALL TO INTERNAL SUMP CROCK FOR
PUMPING TO EXTERIOR PERIMETER
DRAINS TO TOWN STORM SYSTEM OR
TO DRYWELL AWAY FROM HOUSE.

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH
ALL THE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS
FOR LOCATIONS OF BURIED AND
OVERHEAD UTILITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION STARTING.

EXISTING BACK PATIO

EXISTING EXIT STAIR

NEW SINGLE
STORY
ADDITION

NEW SINGLE
STORY
GARAGE
ADDITION

l e g e n d :

S1

Dig   Safely.

New York

www.digsafelynewyork.com

1-800-962-7962

16 NYCRR PART 753

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E



G1

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E



A0

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E



LIVING
ROOM
103

106
KITCHEN

GARAGE
BAY 1
107

105

DINING
ROOM

CL 1
102

HALLWAY
104

ENTRY
FOYER

101

FRONT
PORCH

100

108

BACK
PATIO109

STUDY/OFFICE

110
MUD ROOM

CL 2
111

A1

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E



A2

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E



A3

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E



A4

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

4" Double Lap Vinyl

4" Double Lap Vinyl



A4

M
AR

TI
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

5



4/18/24, 9:51 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000049

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 39 Fall Meadow Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 192.12-1-82
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Hezel, Aram F
Applicant: Hezel, Aram F

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 763-square-foot addition to the back
of the home.

Meeting Date: April 25, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 







RIDGE VENT

5" K.G. ON 1x8
HORIZONTAL SIDING

MATCH EXIST.

6" C.B.

1x2 ON 2x8

ROOF SHINGLES
TO MATCH EXISTING

ADDITION STRUCTURE
PROPOSED EXISTING 

+/-1'-0"
MATCH EXIST.

FLASH.

EX.EX.EX.

MATCH EXIST.

12

+/-12

EX.EX. EX.

2
6
3
6

3450
E

3450
E EL. LIGHT

REAR ELEVATION              
1/4"=1'-0"

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.

*
3/0

GRADE VARIES

2-2x10 IN
6x10 BOX BEAM

6x6 COL.

SCREENED PORCH

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS*

RAIL

P.T. WD. STEPS
& RAIL TO GRADE

EXTEND EXIST. DECK
TO NEW ADDITION

628 square feet Addition
27 square feet Garage Addition
29 square feet Covered Porch Addition
106 square feet Screened Porch Addition

FLASH.

NEW & EXIST. ROOFS
TO ALIGN

EX.

HORIZONTAL SIDING
MATCH EXIST.

RIDGE VENT

ADDITIONSTRUCTURE

PROPOSED EXISTING 

5" K.G. ON 1x8

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION              

+/-1'-0"
MATCH EXIST.

1/4"=1'-0"

ROOF SHINGLES
TO MATCH EXISTING

12

9

EX.EX.

6" C.B.

NEW & EXIST. ROOFS
TO ALIGN

ROOF PITCH CHANGE

3020 3020

EL. LIGHT

3/0

1x2 ON 2x8

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.

GRADE VARIES

12

5

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

FLASH

NEW & EXIST. FASCIAS TO ALIGN

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

2-2x10 IN
6x10 BOX BEAM

6x6 COL.

SCREENED PORCH

2-2x10 HDR. IN
8" BOX BM. ABV.

8" x 8" COL.
(TYP. OF 1)

NEW & EXIST. CONC. FLR. &
PORCH TO ALIGN

5" K.G. ON 1x8

EX.

HORIZONTAL
SIDING
MATCH EXIST.

RIDGE VENT

ADDITION STRUCTURE

PROPOSED EXISTING 

5" K.G. ON 1x8

+/-1'-0"
MATCH EXIST.

ROOF SHINGLES
TO MATCH EXISTING

6" C.B.

EL. LIGHT

2620

2
6
3
6

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION              
1/4"=1'-0"

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.

TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.

*

GRADE VARIES

RAIL

P.T. WD. STEPS &
RAIL TO GRADE

5" K.G. ON 1x8

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

EXTEND EXIST. DECK
TO NEW ADDITION

FLASH

LINE OF EXIST. WALL

5

12

LINE OF WALL
BEYOND

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

2-2x10 IN
6x10 BOX BEAM

6x6 COL.

SCREENED PORCH

3
12

DEMOLITION NOTES:

A.  It is the contractor's responsibility to 
familiarize themselves with all details involved in 
selective demolition. Specific instructions on 
each item will not be given.
B.  All plumbing, electrical and HVAC fixtures, 
doors, trim and any other items which the owner 
indicates they want to save shall be removed by 
the contractor, stored and maintained in good 
condition per the owner's directions for future 
reuse. The owner shall provide the contractor 
with the list of all such items.
C.  Contractor to remove all existing walls, 
doors, and finishes not shown to remain. Infill 
wall openings as required and patch surfaces to 
match adjacent existing.
D.  Remove all existing lighting, wiring, and 
devices as required to complete work. Remove 
all abandoned conduit and wire. Terminate at 
nearest active panel.
E.  Remove all existing water, sewer, storm and 
vent piping as required to complete work. 
Remove all abandoned piping. cap at nearest 
active main or riser.
F.  Remove all existing ductwork, piping and 
related HVAC systems as required to complete 
work. Cap all ductwork and piping at nearest 
active main riser. Coordinate removal of all 
associate power and plumbing services with 
other trades.
G.  On items, D, E, and F, contractor may be 
required to go beyond the contract area to 
reach the first shutoff valve, main or electrical 
panel. When this happens, the contractor shall 
remove and repair existing finish surfaces as 
required.
H.  All existing floor, wall and ceiling finishes in 
areas to be renovated shall be removed down 
to subfloor/rough framing as required. Prepare 
existing surfaces to receive new finish materials.
I. The contractor shall be responsible for the 
salvage of existing materials as required for 
patching existing areas to remain. Wherever 
removals occur, disturbed surfaces should be 
patched to match adjacent existing.
J. The contractor shall coordinate the demolition 
work with the owner's use of the premises. All 
work to be scheduled and coordinated with 
owner.
K. The contractor shall provide fireproof and 
dustproof partitions around the construction 
area during all demolition and construction work.
L. The contractor shall maintain safe access to 
all designated exits for the building occupants 
during construction.
M. Storage for contractor's equipment and 
debris must be kept inside the contract area.
N. Dumpsters for construction debris are to be 
provided by contractor. All debris to be hauled 
off site upon removal by contractor.
O. If materials are suspected to contain 
asbestos, contractor is to immediately inform 
owner and architect. All existing materials known 
to contain asbestos that are to be removed 
should be done so in accordance with 
established A.H.E.R.A. regulations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1.  Construction shall conform to the residential 
code of New York State.
2.  Comply with all local, state and federal codes and 
regulations.
3.  General Contractor is responsible for all materials, 
construction methods and craftmanship.
4.  General Contractor to verify all existing conditions, 
requirements, notes and dimensions prior to start of 
construction. Notify the Architect if conditions vary from 
those shown on the documents.
5.  General Contractor to provide adequate support of 
existing foundation walls, load bearing walls and partitions 
during demolition and construction.
6.  Contractor's are responsible for coordinating work with 
other trades wherever they overlap.
7.  When materials and / or finishes are found to be absent, 
or when existing construction is removed, disturbed, 
damaged, replaced or renovated in any way, contractor 
shall provide patching, painting and materials of same type 
and quality as to match adjacent existing      surfaces 
unless otherwise noted.
8.  Provide all blocking, furring and shimming as necessary 
for installation and completion of the work.
9.  All new work shall be plumb, level and square. Scribe 
and make fit all new work to existing.
10. All details are subject to change due to existing field 
conditions.  Contractor must notify owner and architect of 
same.
11. All dimensions are face of wall to face of wall (rough).
12. Exterior stud wall framing shall be 2 x 4 @ 16" o.c. 
and interior stud wall framing shall be 2 x 4 @ 16" o.c. 
(unless otherwise noted).
13. No site visits will be made by this Architect. contractor 
shall assume all responsibility for changes to these 
drawings.
14. Coordinate interior doors/hardware, wood trim and 
finishes, and exterior finish materials (siding, roofing etc.) 
to match existing. Final selection by owner and general 
contractor unless otherwise specified.
15. Call UFPO before you dig. 1-800-962-7962
16. All exterior below-grade walls to receive one (1) coat 
foundation coat and two (2) coats of tar
17. Coordinate the installation of continuous aluminum 
gutters and downspouts to match existing. Downspouts are 
to be located in field and approved by owner. All 
downspouts are to run to precast concrete splashblocks, 
or to underground conductors per local code.
18. Design and coordination of all sitework, including finish 
grading and hydroseeding, by contractor.
19. Design and coordination of electric, plumbing, and 
HVAC system installation by contractor. Verify capacity and 
location of existing utilities/services prior to construction.
20. To the best of our knowledge, belief and professional 
judgment, these plans are in compliance with the State of 
New York Energy Code.
21. These documents do not purport to show all items and 
procedures required for a complete installation. The intent 
is to indicate the general scope for the project, in terms of 
the architectural design concept, the location/dimensions of 
the construction and major architectural elements of 
construction.

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION              

RIDGE VENT

HORIZONTAL SIDING
MATCH EXIST.

ROOF SHINGLES
TO MATCH EXISTING

+/-1'-0"
MATCH EXIST.

2-2x10 HDR. IN
8" BOX BM. ABV.

8" x 8" COL.
(TYP. OF 1) NEW & EXIST. CONC. FLR. &

PORCH TO ALIGN

ROOF PITCH CHANGE

6"

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

El
ev

at
io

ns

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

M
ar

ch
 8

, 
2
0
2
4

A
2
4
-0

1
2

A
ra

m
 &

 B
rit

ta
 H

ez
el

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

3
9

 F
al

l M
ea

do
w
 D

riv
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



6'-6"

TO SOLID BEARING OR
W/ FULL SUPPORT
BRG. POINT ABV.

EXIST. FOUND. WALL

CONC. BLK. LEGEND:

MASONRY (GROUT SOLID)

NEW  C.M.U.-ELEV.= 0"

G.C. NOTE:
· VERIFY LOCATION, CAPACITY AND
CONDITION OF  EXISTING MECHANICAL
AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE AND EQUIP.
· RELOCATE EXISTING MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT (INCLUDING FLUES) AS
REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION.
COORDINATE WITH WALL LAYOUT ABOVE.
· EXTEND UTILITIES AS REQUIRED FOR
NEW ADDITION.
· INSULATE ALL DUCTWORK AND PIPING
AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

BASEMENT
(EXIST.)

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

REMOVE EXISTING BLK.
FOR NEW ACCESS TO
ADDTION (SIZE AND
LOCATIONG TO BE DETERMINED
ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR.)

1: PROVIDE 12" LONG NO. 5 BAR EVERY 2ND. CRS. @
    NEW AND EXISTING BLK. JOINT GROUT CORES SOLID FULL HT..
2: GROUT CORES SOLID FULL HEIGHT AT ALL BEAM BEARINGS
3: ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
4: NEW FOUNDATIONS NOT TO UNDERMINE EXISTING FOUNDATIONS

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

NOTE: 

FRAME WALL
ABV.

NOTE:
NEW AND EXIST. FIRST
FLOORS TO ALIGN

NEW  C.M.U.-ELEV.= (-)8"

3 " CONC. OVER
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 2" GRAVEL

CRAWL SPACE

1 CRS. 6" BLK.
ON 8" BLK.
ON 8" x 20" FTG.

2" LEDGE

REMOVE EXIST. TOP CRS.BLK.
FOR FLUSH CONC. FLR.

UNEXCAVATED
EXISTING

+/-5 CRS. 10" BLK.
ON 8" x 22" FTG.

NOTE:
NEW AND EXIST. FIRST FLOORS
TO ALIGN.  ADJUST BLOCK HEIGHT
AS REQUIRED

2 X 10 LEDGER, BOLT TO
EXIST. WALL @ 4'-O" O.C.
VERIFY CONDITION OF WALL
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

2
'-0

"
5
'-2

"
1
0
'-1

0
"

5
'-6

"

2
3
'-6

"

30'-4"

15'-0"10'-2"5'-2"

4"

4
'-4

"

10'-8"

2
8
'-0

"

4
'-6

"
2
3
'-6

"

1
4
'-0

"
9
'-6

"

4
'-0

"

2"6'-4"6'-4"

1
3
'-6

"
8
'-6

"
9
'-1

0
"

ADDITIONSTRUCTURE
PROPOSED EXISTING 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
TR

U
C

TU
R
E

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 

#4 BAR ROUND TIES
@ EACH COURSE,
WRAP AROUND VERTICAL
#5 BARS (TYP. 2 PLACES)

FILL

UNEXCAVATED
NEW

A-3
A

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

2
x1

0
 F

L.
 J

S
T.

W8x18

3" STL. COL.
ON 30" x 30" x 12"
DP. FTG. (2 LOC.)

8'-6" 8'-6"

BM. PKT.

25'-2"

8'-2"

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

2
x8

 F
L.

 J
S
T.

FLUSH ENTRY
SHOWER
ABV.

+/-5 CRS. 8" BLK.
ON 8" x 20" FTG.

LINE OF DECK ABOVE

4
"

3
'-4

" M
.O

.
4
"

 FOUNDATION CONST.
2x10 SILL PLATE w/ SILL SEALER
1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS @ 6'-0" O.C. MIN.
+/-5 CRS. 10" BLK. 
CEMENT PARGE AND TAR COAT 

R-15 INSULATION- TO SLAB
22"x8" CONT. CONC. FTG. w/ COVE BASE

DAMPPROOFING OR EQ.

···
·
··

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH W/ FL. JST.

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH W/ FL. JST.

2-2x10 P.T. JST.
FLUSH W/ FL. JST.

16" O.C. ABV.

2x10 P.T. FL. JST.

1
6
" O

.C
. 
A
B
V
.

2
x1

0
 P

.T
. 
FL

. 
JS

T.

7'-5"

8
'-7

"
+

/-1
3
'-7

"

ALIGN WITH END
OF EXISTING DECK

7'-5"+/-8'-0" 2x10 LEDGER

2
7
'-6

"

DRIVE

WALK

EXIST. PORCH

First Floor Plan

Bedroom

Closet

Bath

Screened Porch

Existing Deck

Covered Porch

628 square feet Addition

Sitting Area

Existing Garage

6'-4"

2
7
'-6

"

4
'-4

"

Flex
Space

sh
el

ve
s

2
'-0

"
5
'-2

"
1
0
'-1

0
"

5
'-6

"

2
3
'-6

"

30'-4"

15'-0"10'-2"5'-2"

4
'-4

"

10'-8"

4
'-4

"
2
3
'-6

"

4
'-0

"

2"6'-4"6'-4"

9
'-1

0
"

ADDITIONSTRUCTURE
PROPOSED EXISTING 

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
TR

U
C
TU

R
E

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 

A-3
A

FLUSH ENTRY
SHOWER

1
6
'-6

"
7
'-0

"

2
'-6

"
1
1
'-0

"
3
'-0

"

7'-6"7'-6"

2
'-6

"
3
'-0

"

10'-0"4'-6"10'-8"

4'-6" 5'-6"

1'-10"15'-10"

1
0
'-7

"
1
1
'-5

"

4
'-8

"

4'-8" 6'-0"

3450
E

3450
E

26
36

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9'-1 1/8" U.O.N. (MATCH EXIST.)
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R317 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

AT LEAST ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  PART
1225.2, TITLE 19 OF THE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT. THE REQUIRED ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF BEDROOM(S) ON THE LOWEST FLOOR LEVEL OF THE DWELLING
UNIT CONTAINING BEDROOM(S).*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

EXIST. WALL TO
REMAIN

*

2
6
2
0

3
0
2
0

3
0
2
0

3/0

3/0 3/0M
.T

.

M.T.

3/0 M
.T

.

29 S.F.

3-9 1/4" M'LAM JST.

3/0 PKT. DR.
IN 2x6 WALL

3/0 PKT. DR.
IN 2x6 WALL

HIGH-LOW RODS

2-2x10 HDR. IN
8" BOX BM. ABV.

8" x 8" COL.
(TYP. OF 1)

2
x6

 C
.J

.

2
4
" O

.C
.

EXIST. WALL TO
BE REMOVED

6'-4"

106 S.F.

S
EA

T

5'-6"x4'-0"
SHOWER

5/6

FAN

MIR.

LINEN

2x6 C.J.

24" O.C.

2-2x10 IN
6x10 BOX BEAM

6x6 COL.

3/0

3/0 PKT. DR.
IN 2x6 WALL

2-9 1/4" M'LAM

WALK

3
/0

x7
/4

 O
PG

.

NEW & EXIST. CONC. FLR. &
PORCH TO ALIGN

2-11 1/4" M'LAM
FLUSH

2x6 C.J.

24" O.C.

GIRDER TRUSS
TYPE '1' - SEE

DETAILS SHT. 3

RAIL

P.T. WD. STEPS
& RAIL TO GRADE

27 square feet Garage Addition
29 square feet Covered Porch Addition
106 square feet Screened Porch Addition

NOTE:
NEW AND EXIST. FIRST
FLOORS TO ALIGN

EXTEND EXIST. DECK
TO NEW ADDITION

18'-10"

2x6 C.J.

24" O.C.

2x6 C.J.

24" O.C.

Kitchen
existing

Laundry/
Bath

existing

Mud Room
existing EX.

Dining
Room
existing

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

 &
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Pl

an

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

A
pr

il 
6
, 
2
0
2
4

A
2
4
-0

1
2

A
ra

m
 &

 B
rit

ta
 H

ez
el

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

3
9

 F
al

l M
ea

do
w
 D

riv
e

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

ew
 Y

or
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



4/12/24, 2:10 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA24-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 181 Sylvania Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.06-1-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Guttenberg, Brittany
Applicant: Guttenberg, Brittany

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code
Section 185-196, for the exterior renovation and construction of a deck and fireplace to a Designated
Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: April 25, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 12, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 























TOWN OF PITTSFORD
Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1. Property Address:

2. Tax Account Number:

3. Applicant’s Name:

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

4. Applicant’s Interest in Property:

Owner: Lessee: Holding Purchase Offer: 

Other (explain):

5. Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes No

6. Application prepared by:

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

7. Project Design Professional (if Available):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

Rev. 07/24/2017 7

181 Sylvania Rd 

151.06-1-1

Paul Morabito

121 Sully's Trail suite 4 (585) 264-1330

Pittsford NY 14534 paul@morabitoarchitect.com

Architect

Brittany Guttenberg

436 Surrey Hill Way (585) 355-8270

Rochester NY 14623 brittybean1210@yahoo.com

Paul Morabito

Same as above

Paul Morabito

Same as above



8. Project Contractor (if Available):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:
City State Zip Code

9. Present use of Property:

10. Zoning District of Property:

11. Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?

Yes No

12. Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?

Yes No

13. Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an
application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?

Yes No

If Yes, please explain:

14. Proposed Exterior Improvements:

A. Describe all exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project (include
project materials and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

Rev. 07/24/2017 8

Gaetano Abbate

532 Plymouth Ave (585) 703-0800

Rochester NY 14608 gaetanoabbate@yahoo.com

Residence

RA

1- Stucco- repair and paint to match existing
2- Windows & doors- replace with Marvin. See attached materials
3- Replace garage doors with like kind. Plain panel in like color. Replace the two 8' wide
doors at the double garage bay with a single 16'x7' door
4-Atrium- replace glass with like kind
5- Add door pron primary suite to rooftop terrace able single garage bay. Provide black
aluminum cable rail system to 36" above the walking surface.





#14B: Description of all significant proposed improvements to the landscape of 181 
Sylvania Rd.  Prepared By Designer Neal Barman of Josh Landscape 

Front: 

1. The front lawn will be restored from its current state. Extreme highs & lows in the 
grading of the lawn will be smoothed over. Topsoil, compost & grass seed will be 
installed.  

2. Front Hardscape Entry will be replaced with new large rectangular pre-cast 
concrete pavers in a running bond pattern. The current/original footprint & shape 
will remain the same & the proposed colors of the new pre-cast concrete pavers will 
be close to the colors of the existing materials.  

3. Front Foundation Planting bed shapes will remain mostly the same with some 
alterations to the curves and the width of the planting beds extended to 7’ to allow 
room for plant growth.  

4. Soil will be added to the beds and pitched away from the house. All low spots will be 
filled. 

5. Natural stone mulch (2-3” cobble) will be installed a uniform 12” from the stucco 
house to ensure that the stucco is kept clean & dry.  

6. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will be used to 
light up the hardscape at the front door.  

7. Current/existing Front Foundation Plantings of overgrown yews will be replaced with: 
1. (5) Japanese Upright Plum Yew 
2. (9) Green Velvet Boxwood 
3. (14) Walkers Low Catmint 
4. (9) Purple flowering Liriope  
5. (17) Bobo Hydrangea 
6. Black Mulch will be installed in all planting beds to compliment the black 

architectural details of the house.  

Sunroom Patio with Privacy Wall & Plantings: 

1. Hardscape: Existing low stucco wall will be replaced with a larger stucco wall 
capped with thermal cut natural bluestone. The height of the proposed wall will not 
exceed the height of the existing threshold of the sliding doors & windows of the 
sunroom so that it appears original to the house.  

2.  Hardscape: Thermal cut bluestone steps will be added to provide access to walkout 
patio space off the sunroom. 

3. Hardscape: Patio material will match the pre-cast concrete pavers used for the front 
entry.   



4. Thermal cut bluestone steps will come off from the patio & step down to the lawn 
5. Rectangular steppingstones will lead from the fenced pool area to the Sunroom 

Patio. 
6. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will be used to 

light the steppingstones.  
 

Plantings:  

1. (3) Bo-Bo Hydrangea will be planted on the exterior of the stucco wall 
2. (10) Endless Summer Hydrangea will be planted on the inside of the 

stucco wall.  
3. Planting bed will be mulched with 2-3” cobble to ensure patio & stucco 

wall remain clean & dry.  
4. (4) Viburnum will be planted around the air conditioner unit & boulders 

will be installed to appear as if they are an original part of the landscape.  
5. Planting Beds will be mulched with black mulch. 

 

Pool Area /Back Yard: 

1. Pool Decking/Patio Existing concrete & bluestone will be replaced with the same 
pre-cast concrete paver as the front entry & sunroom patio. Running bond pattern.  

2. Pool coping will be updated to large rectangular format pre-cast rectangles 
designed to match the body of the pool decking. 

3. Square pre-cast concrete of the same color & material will be used on a 45, with 
astroturf in between joints along the far length of the pool to introduce permeability 
into the hardscape.  

4. Stucco retaining wall to match surface & color of house, capped with thermal cut 
bluestone.   

5. (2) sets of thermal cut blue stone steps to formal fenced in lawn area. 
6. Proposing to have (7) old sickly evergreens removed & extend the pool decking out 

toward the woods.  
7. To extend the permeable pool decking 15’ out from its current dimensions, Large 24-

36” Dolomite Boulders mined from local quarry will be used to create (4) single 
course naturalistic tiers into the woods. The retaining walls will be functional to 
support new tree plantings as well as aesthetically pleasing from all directions.  

8. Rectangular steppingstones will lead from the fenced in pool area to the driveway. 
9. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will be used to 

light up the steppingstones. 



 

Removal of Current Painted Wood Deck & Installation of New Composite Deck: 

Carpentry: Existing Red painted wood deck will be replaced with composite decking 
material to closely match the exterior colors of the house. Footprint of new design to 
be very close to existing- but with simplified lines that speak to the design of the 
house. 
Walnut colored deck boards & black & stainless cable railing system.  
Pool Area Plantings: 

1. (72) Green Velvet Boxwoods 
2. (24) Dwarf Ornamental Grasses 
3. (4) Viburnum 
4. (7) PJM Rhododendron 
5. (20) Catmint 
6. (9) Rhododendron 
7. (7) Korean Lilac (Pleached hedge) 
8. Boulders will be naturalistically integrated into the planting beds. 
9. All beds to be mulched with Black mulch with 2-3” cobble 12” out from all 

stucco architectural & hardscape elements.  
10. Low Voltage lighting. Minimalist design- Black treated Brass fixtures will 

be used to softly up- light the plantings. 
 

Creation of Formal Greenspace with Stucco Fireplace: 

Extending 25’ from the existing fenced-in pool area, the current slope of the lawn will be 
excavated & feathered out into existing grades to create usable- fenced in greenspace.  

Fireplace Design: Surface treatment of the fireplace will match the surface & color of the 
stucco house & capped with thermal cut bluestone. The fireplace is proposed to be a gas 
fireplace with built-in seating. To be surfaced with stucco to match the architecture of the 
house.   

The seating area in front of fireplace to made of Square precast pavers on a 45 with 
astroturf in between to visually connect the fireplace to the formal green space.  

 

Privacy Planting & Pool Fencing: 

1.  (13) Black Hills Spruce  
2. 6) Limelight Hydrangea 



3. (16) Inkberry (Shamrock) 
4. (9) Western Arborvitae 
5. Black Aluminum Pool Fencing will enclose the pool area.  

Black Hills Spruce planting is to be on the exterior of the pool fencing to 
create a soft evergreen privacy screen without any obstruction of hard 
lines from view.  
 

 

 

 

 
 







Guttenberg ResidenceApril 10, 2024 03A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618

Scale: 1/8" = 1'

Plan is conceptual.
Contractor to field verify
all dimensions and grades.



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 10, 2024 04A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618

Scale: 1/8" = 1'

Plan is conceptual.
Contractor to field verify
all dimensions and grades.



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 01A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 02A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 03A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 04A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 05A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 06A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 07A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 08A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 09A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 10A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618

Scale: 1/16" = 1'

Plan is conceptual.
Contractor to field verify
all dimensions and grades.

21
'-

0"

11'-0"
23'-11"

9'
-0

"



Guttenberg ResidenceApril 11, 2024 11A Concept drawing only

Notes:

181 Sylvania Rd, Pittsford, NY 14618

Scale: 1" = 40'

Plan is conceptual.
Contractor to field verify
all dimensions and grades.

37'-0"

11
4'

-7
"

161'-11"

90
'-

4"










































	01 04-25-24 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 04-11-24 DRHPB Minutes
	03 81 French Rd Referral Packet 04-25-24
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Current Home
	_ags_e374b225ba1f41b7b4639ecf598b6bd6
	map_20230414 (3)
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Survey
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Portico Elevation
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Southwest Elevation
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Garage Elevation
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Portico Rendering 1
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-North Rendering
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Northeast Rendering
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Rear Rendering 2
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Rear Rendering
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Southeast Rendering 2
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Southeast Rendering
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-West Rendering
	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Plans for Addition
	DOC083
	DOC084
	DOC085
	DOC086
	DOC087

	81 French Rd Addition & Portico-Plans for Portico

	04 24 Stuyvesant Rd Referral Packet 04-25-24
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	StuyvesantRoad_24_front
	_ags_ff31a9b767f8419daee90a1b4b38dda8
	map_20230414 (4)
	24 Stuyvesant Rd Addition-Plans
	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-T1 123118
	Sheets and Views
	T1


	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-S1 123118
	Sheets and Views
	S1


	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-G1 123118
	Sheets and Views
	G1


	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-A0 123118
	Sheets and Views
	A0


	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-A1 123118
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-A2 123118
	Sheets and Views
	A2


	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-A3 123118
	Sheets and Views
	A3


	Martin 24 Stuyvesant Road-A4 123118
	Sheets and Views
	A4




	05 39 Fall Meadow Dr Referral Packet 04-25-24
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	FallMeadowDr_39_front (1)
	_ags_385fd1f51f2e41758676d605714f0979
	map_20230414 (5)
	39 Fall Meadow Dr Rear Addition-Survey & Plans
	Scan026

	39 Fall Meadow Dr Addition-Elevations 04-16-24
	Sheets and Views
	HEZEL ELEVATIONS 2024


	39 Fall Meadow Dr Addition-Floor Plans 04-16-24
	Sheets and Views
	HEZEL first & foundation



	06 181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet REDUCED
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	SylvaniaRoad_181_front
	_ags_8202c541296143dfa12c1c3c9c10b8c6
	map_20230414 (2)
	181 Sylvania Road CofA DRB Referral Packet.pdf
	181 Sylvania DRHPB elevations 4 5 24 
	181 Sylvania Rd Original Designation Application 01-1995
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Images w Text (2).pdf
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 1
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 2
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 3
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 4
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 5
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 6
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 7
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 8
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 9
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 10
	181 Sylvania Rd Exterior Reno CofA-Pic 11






